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ADDENDUM 01 TO BID DOCUMENTS 
CAMINADA HEADLAND BEACH AND DUNE RESTORATION – INCREMENT II 

(BA-45) 
FILE NUMBER: CED150001 

The clarifications and revisions in this addendum supersede the requirements in the Bid 
Documents dated March 2014.  The Successful bidder will be issued a complete revised set 
of plans and specifications. 
 
1. QUESTIONS SUBMITTED BY THE CONTRACTORS  
 

1.1 Question:  I was reading through the scope of work to be performed, and came across 
the following passage:  
 
GP-19 SUBCONTRACTS The Contractor shall provide the names of all 
Subcontractors to the Engineer in writing before awarding any Subcontracts. The 
Contractor shall be responsible for the coordination of the trades and Subcontractors 
engaged in the Work. The Contractor is fully responsible to the Owner for the acts 
and omissions of all the Subcontractors. The Owner and Engineer will not settle any 
differences between the Contractor and Subcontractors or between Subcontractors. 
The Contractor shall have appropriate provisions in all Subcontracts to bind 
Subcontractors to the Contractor by the terms of the General Provisions and other 
Contract Documents, as applicable to the Work of Subcontractors. The provisions 
should provide the Contractor the same power regarding termination of Subcontracts 
that the Owner may exercise over the Contractor under any provisions of the Contract 
Documents. 
 
This passage directly contradicts a later passage on page 71, which reads as follows:  
 
SP-33 SUBCONTRACTORS The use of Subcontractors for any Work is not allowed 
without written authorization from the Owner and Engineer and in accordance with 
GP-19.   
 
Do we take this to mean that a company cannot have Subcontractors whatsoever?  Or 
that General Contractors will only be allowed to use a Subcontractor under special 
conditions? 
 
Answer: As stated in GP-19 “Subcontractors” and reiterated in SP-33 
“Subcontractors” all proposed Subcontractors to be utilized on the Project by the 
Contractor shall be submitted in writing to the Owner and Engineer for approval prior 
to awarding any contracts from the Contractor to the Subcontractor.  The Owner 
reserves the right to approve or deny any specific Subcontractor for just cause. 
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1.2 Question:  Can CPRA provide a completion date for the Caminada Headland Beach 
and Dune Restoration Increment I project? 

 
Answer:  No. 

 
a. Will work on Increments I & II be taking place at the same time?  

 
Answer:  Depending on the date of the award of Contract, Notice to Proceed, Pre-
Construction Conference, Pre-Construction Survey submittals, and mobilization 
schedule for Increment II there could be a likelihood that construction efforts for 
both Increment I and Increment II could be occurring simultaneously.  The Bidder 
should reference SP-34 WORK BY OTHERS. 

  
b. Can CPRA provide a complete After Dredge (AD) Hydrographic survey of 

the designated borrow area for Increment I dredging operations?  
 

Answer:  As stated at the Pre-Bid Conference all information regarding Increment 
I should be requested through the State of Louisiana process for requesting 
information. 
 
c. Can CPRA provide an AD Topographic survey of the beach fill sections 

between stations 270+00 to 315+00?  
 

Answer:  As stated at the Pre-Bid Conference all information regarding Increment 
I should be requested through the State of Louisiana process for requesting 
information. 
  

1.3 Paragraph 8.7 “Borrow Area Cut Sequence” of the Technical Specifications states; 
Increment I borrow area permitted excavation limits shall be exhausted prior to 
excavation of sediment in the remaining areas of the permitted borrow area.    

 
a. Can the client provide a definition for the term exhaust as it is used above? 

 
Answer:  The term “exhausted” refers to the requirement to excavate a minimum 
of 90% of the available sediment in each borrow area cut.  The Bidder should 
refer to Item 4.12 of this Addendum for changes to the Specification. 

 
b. Can CPRA provide the contractor with the most recent quantity of material 

available? 
 

Answer:  The Bidder should refer to Item 4.12 of this Addendum for changes to 
the Specification. 
 
c. Can CPRA provide the contractor a copy of the borrow area cut plan used by 

the contractor in Increment I dredging? 
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Answer:  As stated at the Pre-Bid Conference all information regarding Increment 
I should be requested through the State of Louisiana process for requesting 
information. 

 
1.4 Paragraph SP-19 “Boarding Facilities” of Part II Special Provisions states; if the 

contractor refuses, neglects, or delays compliance with the requirements of this 
provision, the Owner may provide room and board for the Resident Project 
Representative (RPR) and meals for the Owner, Engineer and Owner Representatives 
at the bi-weekly progress meetings at the expense of the contractor to be deducted 
from the contractors monthly pay application at rates defined in the most current 
version of State of Louisiana, Louisiana Travel Guide, Policy and Procedures 
Memorandum 49 (PPM49).   

 
a. On page 25 of the State of Louisiana Travel Guide, Policy and Procedures 

Memorandum 49 (PPM49) Tier II includes Jefferson Parish but does not 
include Lafourche Parish, can CPRA provide a room/board and meal rate for 
Lafourche Parish? 

 
Answer:  Lafourche Parish is classified under Tier I “In-State Cities (except as 
listed)” for lodging.  Tier I shall be used for meals.  The Bidder should be aware 
that the PPM49 is updated each year and applicable for each State fiscal year. 

 
b. Will the contractor be responsible for providing 3 meals, or just lunch on the 

days of the bi-weekly meetings? 
 

Answer:  As stated in the Pre-Bid Conference, the meals to be provided to the 
Owner, Engineer, and up to three (3) Project Representatives shall include only 
one meal per bi-weekly meeting. 

 
1.5 On page 3 of 40 included in the Project Plans the Summary of Estimated Bid 

Quantities table, Line Item 3 list 5,395,300 CYs of material and Line Item 5 list 51 
days of turtle trawling.   

 
a. The Bid Schedule issued with the Contract Documents list Line 3 at 4,942,800 

CYs. 
 

Answer:  The Bid Schedule issued with the Contract Documents is incorrect.  
Line Item 3 quantity should read 5,395,300 CY.  The Bidder should reference 
Attachment B for a Revised Louisiana Uniform Public Work Bid Form. 
 
b. The Bid Schedule issued with the Contract Documents list Line Item 5 at 45 

days of turtle trawling.  Can CPRA confirm which is correct? 
 

Answer:  The Bid Schedule issued with the Contract Documents is incorrect.  
Line Item 5 quantity should read 51 days.  The Bidder should reference 
Attachment B for a Revised Louisiana Uniform Public Work Bid Form. 
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1.6 Line Item 5 of the Revised Bid Schedule for Increment I listed a quantity of 30 days 
Sea Turtle Relocation Trawling.  Line Item 5 of the Bid Schedule issued with the 
Contract Document for Increment II list a quantity of 45 days of Sea Turtle 
Relocation Trawling.  Can CPRA clarify the reason for change in the quantities? 

 
Answer:  The Bid Schedule issued with the Contract Documents is incorrect.  Line 
Item 5 quantity should read 51 days.  The Bidder should reference Attachment B for a 
Revised Louisiana Uniform Public Work Bid Form.  The estimated days of sea turtle 
trawling were calculated as a function of volume of material excavated. 

 
1.7 Magnetometer surveys were performed for the Increment I project which is currently 

ongoing.  Would it be possible to allow the Increment I Magnetometer surveys to be 
used for the Increment II work with the exception of the Pump-Out Area/Conveyance 
Corridor 3 and the Beach Fill areas between stations 315+00 to 660+00? 

 
Answer:  Magnetometer surveys shall be conducted in accordance with TS-6 
SURVEYING.  The Bidder should refer to Item 4.6 of this Addendum for changes to 
Specification TS-6.4.3. 

 
1.8 Paragraph TS 11.1 “General Description” of Part III Technical Specifications states: 

all construction equipment must be located within the pump-out area(s) and 
conveyance corridor(s) construction limits shown in the Contract Plans.  While using 
the existing conveyance corridors, would the contractor be allowed to shift the 
location of the pump-out area(s) further offshore to the -35 seafloor contour line? 

 
Answer:  The locations of the pump-out areas and conveyance corridors as shown in 
the Contract Plans have been permitted and relocations of such will not be considered 
by the Owner at this time due to cultural resource survey requirements.  

 
1.9 Can CPRA provide any new Geotechnical information concerning the material from 

blocks 13 and 14 of the South Pelto Borrow Areas?  Did the contractor completing 
Increment I dredging encounter unexpected material grain sizes, more shell or shell 
fragments than expected? 

 
Answer:  The geotechnical data collected for the borrow area is included as Appendix 
F of the Contract Documents.  To date the material excavated from the borrow area 
for Increment I has met the Contract Specifications. 
 

1.10 Can the Client add a line item to the bid schedule for Mob/Demob of the turtle 
relocation trawler?  Due to the contract requirements the turtle trawler could be 
mobilized in/out several times throughout the project. 

 
Answer:  All cost associated with Sea Turtle Trawling should be included in the 
associated Bid Item.  No new Bid Item will be added. 
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1.11 Can the Client add a line item to the bid schedule for delays that the contractor could 
encounter due to environmental impacts, such as but not limited to, migratory bird 
nesting that may be encountered during the project window? 

 
Answer:  No additional Bid Item will be added.  Specific to migratory bird nesting, 
the Bidder should note that all abatement measures are the responsibility of the 
Contractor.  Delays to construction due to nesting of migratory birds within the 
Work Area shall be at no cost to the Owner.  The Bidder should refer to Attachment 
C of this Addendum for historical nesting locations provided for informational 
purposes only. 

 
1.12 Can the Client clarify the cost scheme as applied to Line Item 6 (Sea Turtle Tissue 

Sampling) of the Bid Schedule? 
 

a. The Line Item quantity calls for 32 samples, how will the contractor be 
compensated for more samples should they be needed? 

 
Answer:  Any Change Orders shall be handled in accordance with GP-43 of the 
Contract Documents. 

 
b. Since the Client nor the contractor can accurately quantify the amount of 

sampling that may be required as the project works through different seasons 
would the Client be willing to remove Line Item 6 from the Bid Schedule? 
 

Answer:  No. 
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2. REVISIONS TO THE INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS 
 

2.1 ARTICLE 5 BID PROCEDURE – Article 5.2.1 in its entirety shall be replaced with the 
following: 

 
5.2.1 No bid shall be considered or accepted unless the bid is accompanied by bid 
security in an amount of five percent (5.0%) of the base bid and all alternates.  
    The bid security shall be in the form of a certified check or cashier's check drawn on a 
bank insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, or a Bid Bond written by a 
surety company licensed to do business in Louisiana and signed by the surety's agent or 
attorney-in-fact.  The Bid Bond shall be written on the Coastal Protection and 
Restoration Authority Bid Bond Form, and the surety for the bond must meet the 
qualifications stated thereon.  The Bid Bond shall include the legal name of the bidder be 
in favor of the State of Louisiana, Coastal Restoration and Protection Authority, and 
shall be accompanied by appropriate power of attorney.  The Bid Bond must be signed by 
both the bidder/principal and the surety in the space provided on the Coastal Protection 
and Restorations Authority Bid Bond Form.  Failure by the bidder/principal or the surety 
to sign the bid bond shall result in the rejection of the bid. 
    Bid security furnished by the Contractor shall guarantee that the Contractor will, if 
awarded the work according to the terms of his proposal, enter into the Contract and 
furnish Performance and Payment Bonds as required by these Bid Documents, within ten 
(10) days after written notice that the instrument is ready for his signature. 
    Should the Bidder refuse to enter into such Contract or fail to furnish such bonds, the 
amount of the bid security shall be forfeited to the Owner as liquidated damages, not as 
penalty. 

 
3. REVISIONS TO THE LOUISIANA UNIFORM PUBLIC WORK BID FORM 
 
The Louisiana Uniform Public Work Bid Form has been revised.  The Bidder should refer to 
Attachment B for the revised form. 
 
4. REVISIONS TO THE GENERAL PROVISIONS, SPECIAL PROVISIONS, AND 

TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS 
 

Specification language inclusion and/or revision are shown in italics. 
 
4.1 GP-53 SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION – The second paragraph of the Specification 

shall be replaced with the following: 
 

If the Owner or its representative determines the Project is substantially complete, the 
Owner shall issue a Notice of Acceptance identifying the date the Project reached 
Substantial Completion and attach a punch list, if applicable,  identifying the remaining 
items that must be completed before final payment.  The Contractor shall then file the 
executed Notice of Acceptance with the Clerk of Court in the Parish where the Work is 
performed and shall forward one complete copy of the recorded acceptance to the Owner 
and Engineer. 
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4.2 SP-35.3 Performance and Payment Bond – The entire Specification shall be replaced 
with the following: 

 
SP-35.3 Recordation of Contract and Bond [38:2241A(2)] 
 
The Contractor shall record within thirty (30) days the Contract Between Owner and 
Contractor, and Performance and Payment Bond with the Clerk of Court in the Parish in 
which the Work is to be performed.  The Contractor shall obtain a Certificate of 
Recordation from the Clerk of Court and forward this Certificate immediately to the 
Coastal Protection and Restoration Authority contact person listed in the Advertisement 
for Bids.  No requests for payment will be processed until receipt of the Certificate of 
Recordation. 

 
4.3 SP-36 WITHHOLDING OF PAYMENTS SPECIFIC TO DELIVERABLES – The 

Specification has been revised as follows: 
 

Payments to the Contractor may be withheld at the discretion of the Owner and Engineer 
in accordance with GP-60 for the failure of the Contractor to submit deliverables as 
required by the Contract Documents.  Such deliverables include, but are not limited to, 
Daily Progress Reports; updated Progress Schedules; updates to borrow area cut 
sequence; daily electronic dredge logs; Progress Surveys of the borrow area; and sea 
turtle observation and trawling reports. 

 
4.4 TS-4.6 Debris Removal or Relocation – The Specification has been revised as follows: 

 
The Contractor shall, prior to placement of fill, remove all sharp objects, man-made 
objects, and similar debris lying within the limits of the beach and dune fill template from 
these segments and dispose of the debris in the approved off-site areas provided by the 
Contractor and approved by the Owner and Engineer unless otherwise directed by these 
Specifications or the Owner and Engineer.  Within these segments of the fill template, the 
Contractor shall leave in place natural debris that does not interfere with construction.  
Natural objects that present a hindrance to construction activities shall be relocated north 
of the toe of dune on un-vegetated sand flats and placed parallel to the template 
alignment.  No vegetated or wetland areas shall be utilized for natural debris relocation 
areas or used as access to relocation areas.  Dilapidated sand fencing exists between 
approximately Sta. 600+00 to Sta. 660+00 of the fill area.  This sand fencing (posts, 
fencing, and wire) within the fill area should be considered man-made objects and shall 
be disposed of in accordance with this specification.  All debris removal and offsite 
disposal or on-site relocation shall be included in Bid Item No. 1, “Mobilization and 
Demobilization”. 
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4.5 TS-5.2 Arbitrary Demobilization by Contractor, – The Specification has been revised as 
follows: 

 
The Owner will pay for mobilization and demobilization only once.  Should the 
Contractor demobilize prior to completing the Project, such demobilization and 
subsequent remobilization shall be at no cost to the Owner.  If the Contractor elects to 
demobilize prior to completing the Work, except for the protection of personnel, Plant or 
equipment prior to a storm, and the Work Area is impacted by a tropical storm or 
hurricane, the Contractor shall be required to re-survey the fill area at no expense to the 
Owner. 
 
Upon return to Project Area from an arbitrary demobilization, the Contractor shall be 
required to resurvey the beach/dune fill template in accordance with TS-6 for a distance 
of 1,000 linear feet in the direction of the previously accepted sections.  It shall be the 
responsibility of the Contractor, at no cost to the Owner, to refill any previously accepted 
fill sections back to the minimum acceptance elevations and slopes as defined in TS-
14.6.1 within the 1,000 feet area surveyed. 
 
If the fill placement is discontinuous from previously accepted fill sections prior to 
demobilization, it shall be the responsibility of the Contractor, at no cost to the Owner, to 
refill any previously accepted fill sections back to the minimum acceptance elevations 
and slopes as defined in TS-14.6.1. 

 
4.6 TS-6.4 Pre-Construction Surveys, 6.4.3 Lower Belle Pass and Upper Belle Pass 

Conveyance Corridors – The Specification has been revised as follows: 
 

If utilized, survey transects shall be surveyed perpendicular to any of the permitted 
conveyance corridor alignment utilized.  Survey transects shall be surveyed every five 
hundred (500) feet along the conveyance corridor alignment.  Survey transects shall 
extend a minimum of one hundred fifty (150) feet beyond the limits of the conveyance 
corridor.  Additionally, survey data shall be collected along the conveyance corridor 
alignment.  Elevations shall be recorded at points every twenty-five (25) feet minimum 
along each transect line. 

 
4.7 TS-6.5 Progress Surveys, 6.5.1 Borrow Area – The Specification has been revised as 

follows: 
 

The Contractor shall conduct and provide progress survey maps and cross sections of the 
borrow area to the Owner and Engineer on a monthly basis and upon completion of a 
dredge cut within each cut sequence.  Survey transects shall extend at a minimum 500 
beyond the cumulative extents of excavation.  The location of the dredge excavation path 
shall be known at all times during dredging operations as per TS-8.4.1.  Payments may be 
withheld in accordance with SP-36 for delinquency of submittals as determined by the 
Owner and Engineer. 
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4.8 TS-8.4 Dredge Quality Management Program (DQM) – The Specification has been 
revised as follows: 

 
The Contractor is required to implement a DQM that is consistent with these 
Specifications and Permits as well as the requirements of the Non-Competitive 
Negotiated Agreement (NNA) between the Owner and the Bureau of Ocean Energy 
Management (BOEM) provided in Appendix D.  The Contractor’s DQM shall be 
submitted with their Work Plan for review and approval by the Owner and BOEM prior 
to mobilization.  For hopper dredges the USACE DQM protocols shall be followed for 
submittal of real-time data to the USACE DQM – Mobile District at all times while 
prosecuting the Work.  This includes sediment excavation, transport, and sediment pump-
out. 

 
4.9 TS-8.4 Dredge Quality Management Program (DQM), 8.4.1.1 Horizontal Control – 

The Specification has been revised as follows: 
 
8.4.1.1  Horizontal Control 
 
The Contractor is required to have electronic positioning equipment that will locate the 
dredge at all times.  The Contractor shall keep this equipment functioning on the dredge 
at all times during construction.  The Contractor is required to calibrate the equipment as 
required by the manufacturer.  Proof of calibration shall be submitted to the Owner and 
Engineer.  Continuous locations of the dredge shall be made at all times during dredging 
operations.  The location is to be by computed coordinates in the Louisiana State Plane 
South Coordinate System, NAD83, feet with a probable range error not to exceed ten (10) 
feet.  Positions shall be recorded at a minimum every ten (10) seconds along the track of 
the dredge. 

 
4.10 TS-8.4 Dredge Quality Management Program (DQM), 8.4.1.2 Dredging Elevations – 

The Specification has been revised as follows: 
 
8.4.1.2  Dredging Elevations 
 
The Contractor is also required to have a dredging depth indicator capable of gauging the 
depth being dredged at all times for each dragarm (port and starboard) or cutterhead of 
the dredging plant being utilized.  The instrument shall be of electronic recorder type.  
The indicators shall be in plain view of Operators and Resident Project Representative(s) 
and be adjusted to the reference datum, NAVD88, feet.  The Contractor shall use 
surveying equipment and methodology specified in TS-6.3 to achieve this vertical datum.  
Proposed tide correction methods and measurements must be included in the DQM. 
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4.11 TS-8.4 Dredge Quality Management Program (DQM), 8.4.1.3 Reporting – The entire 
Specification shall be replaced with the following: 

 
8.4.1.3  Reporting 
 
The Contractor shall compile a daily electronic dredge log providing at a minimum the 
following: 
 
Cutterhead Dredge: Date (mm/dd/yy), time (hh:mm:ss), dredge location (NAD83 X-Y), 
cutterhead elevation (NAVD88 ft), and tide (NAVD88 ft). 
 
Hopper Dredge: Date (mm/dd/yy), time (hh:mm:ss), dredge location (NAD83 X-Y), port 
dragarm location (NAD83 X-Y), port dragarm elevation (NAVD88 ft), port pump rpm, 
port dragarm density, port dragarm velocity, starboard dragarm location (NAD83 X-Y), 
starboard dragarm elevation (NAVD88 ft), starboard pump rpm, starboard dragarm 
density, and starboard dragarm velocity. 
 
The Contractor shall provide the daily electronic dredge logs by 12:00pm the following 
day to the Owner and Engineer.  In accordance with SP-11, the Contractor shall notify 
the Owner and Engineer immediately of any violation of the permitted borrow area 
limits, both horizontal and vertical.   

 
4.12 TS-8.7 Borrow Area Cut Sequence – The first bullet of the Specification has been 

revised as follows: 
 

The Borrow Area Cut Sequence shall incorporate the remainder of the Increment I 
borrow area limits for utilization in the construction of Increment II.  The remainder of 
the Increment I borrow area sediments must be exhausted prior to completion of the 
Work.  The borrow area cuts that were accepted for Increment I (i.e. 90% dredged) will 
not have to be re-dredged for this Work.  The limits of the Increment I borrow area are 
shown on the Contract Plans. 

 
4.13 TS-11.2 Upland Conveyance Corridor – The Specification has been revised as follows: 

 
The Upland Conveyance Corridor extends from the terminus of the Upper and Lower 
Belle Pass Conveyance Corridors on the western end of Caminada Headland near Belle 
Pass eastward to the fill template.  The Upland Conveyance Corridor is one hundred 
(100) feet in width and resides along the existing beach with the southern limit 
approximately along the mean high water line.  The Contractor shall propose the 
sediment pipeline alignment within the conveyance corridor and method of sediment 
pipeline installation in the Work Plan for approval by the Engineer prior to construction 
and mobilization.  Any damage to existing sand fencing, vegetation, or constructed 
features (beach/dune platform) of the Increment I template shall be restored at the 
expense of the Contractor and to the satisfaction of the Owner and Engineer.  
Restoration shall include, but may not be limited to, repairs or replacement of sand 
fencing and vegetation and smoothing and grading of beach/dune platform. 
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5. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION PROVIDED  
 

4.1 Pre-Bid Conference Sign-In Sheet 
 

Refer to Attachment A. 
 

4.2 Revised Louisiana Uniform Public Work Bid Form 
 

Refer to Attachment B. 
 

4.3 Nesting Bird Activities Documents Along Caminada Headland 
 

Refer to Attachment C for Informational Purposes Only. 
 



 

ATTACHMENT A 
 

Pre-Bid Conference Sign-In Sheet 













 

ATTACHMENT B 
 

Revised Louisiana Uniform Public Work Bid Form 
 
  









 

ATTACHMENT C 
 

Documented Nesting Bird Activities Along Caminada Headland For Informational 
Purposes Only 
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